From: Pam Davies

To: Roger.Hallida

Date: 27/06/2014 09:48

Subject: Re: RECORDED CRIME IN SCOTLAND
Sent by:

Thanks Roger.
We'll contact you on Monday.
Kind regards

Pam Davies | Head of National Statistician's Office | Statistics House, Tredegar Park, Newport. NP10
8XG

—

From: Roger.Hallida
To: Pam Davies/
Date: 27/06/2014 09:37

Subject: RE: RECORDED CRIME IN SCOTLAND

Perfect Pam. My office number is best. If itis OK, I'll involve the
relevant statisticians ) in the call — | have a speaker
phone. Thanks again for doing this and speak on Monday.

Roger

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,—

From: [ O ©<half Of Pam Davies

Sent: 27 June 2014 09:31
To: Halliday R (Roger)
Subject: Re: RECORDED CRIME IN SCOTLAND

Hello Roger,

A meeting has now been scheduled between 11:00 and 12:00 on Monday 30 June. Please can you
confirm what number we can contact you on?

Kind regards

Pam Davies | Head of National Statistician's Office | Statistics House, Tredegar Park, Newport. NP10
8XG



Roger.Halliday

Pam

Subject: RE: RECOR.DED CRIME IN SCOTLAND

Thanks very much for your offer. A conversation on Monday would be ideal. I'm free
from 11 until 2 if some point in that slot is good for you. Drop me a note with a good
time, or give me a call if we need to arrange something outside that slot. Your help is
much appreciated.

Roger

Roger Halliday

Chief Statistician & Head of Performance, Scottish Government,—

From:
Sent: 26 June 2014 10:20
To: Halliday R (Roger)
Cc:

pam Davies; I

Subject: RECORDED CRIME IN SCOTLAND

Roger,

| am aware that you had one or more conversations with Jil Matheson about the then ongoing
assessment of the above statistics. Now that the draft Assessment Report has landed, | wanted to
suggest that Pam and | would be happy to talk to you and colleagues about it. Given that comments have
been requested by the middle of next week and that Pam has limited availability, | wondered whether you
would have time on Monday next (about an hour?)

Regards.

m, National Statistician's Office | Statistics House, Tredegar Park,
ewport, 8XG



For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk
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Legal Disclaimer: Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those
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necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.


http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo
luchd-ainmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam
bith, a” toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead.
Ma *s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d
agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun neach a
sgaoil am post-d gun dail.

Dh>fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a
chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu
h-eifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dh”’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan
anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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